18) 2526 **Technical Report Documentation Page** 2. Government Accession No. 3. Recipient's Catalog No. 5**Ø-**78. Title and Subtitle S ..... Report Date .... Mar 78 BUOY REFERENCE LIBRARY / 6. Performing Orgenizetten Code 70- A076309 8. Performing Organization Report No. Grossetti, K. Prime, M. Campbell CGR&DC 6/78 L . E. J. Moukawsher 10. Work Unit No. (TRAIS) United States Coast Guard 782700 Research and Development Center ~ 11. Contract or Grant No. Avery Point Groton, Connecticut 06340 13. Type of Report and Period Covered 12. Spansoring Ayancy Name and Address Department of Transportation 34 FINAL REP AT, United States Coast Guard Office of Research and Development ponsoring Agency-Code Washington, DC 20590 15. Supplementery Notes 14, CGR/DC-6/78 16. Abstrect -Navigational buoys have been used in the United States since 1767 to warn mariners of impending dangers. It is rather odd, therefore, that some 200 years later there is no collection of material in one place that might shed some light upon buoy technology. Undoubtedly, the state-of-the-art is much more sophisticated, and it is the intention of this paper to present a buoy reference library. The library consists of all known books and unclassified papers that were possible to obtain in a four-week period. The subjects of both fixed and floating breakwaters were included in the searches for written material, but not in as much detail as buoys. Along with this reference material, a list of buoy manufacturers is included. The amount of papers and books written will multiply, but for the present, this is the only known working buoy reference library in existence. The subject is broken down into seven categories alphabetically filed. These are (1) mooring systems, (2) power sources, (3) development and design, (4) applications and uses, (5) instrumentation, math and computer models, (6) characteristics, and (7) miscellaneous. Two additional categories were made for fixed and floating breakwaters. R 18. Distribution Statement 17. Key Words mooring systems, fixed breakwaters, Document is available to floating breakwaters the U.S. public through the National Technical Information Service, Springfield, Virginia 22161 20. Security Clessif. (of this page) 21- No. of Pages 22. Price 19. Security Clessif. (of this report) UNCLASSIFIED UNCLASSIFIED Form DOT F 1700.7 (8-72) Reproduction of form and completed page is authorized i 412 730

Best Available Copy

	Srahel			1 1	z	<b>3</b> i	1		7	ĽĽ	Ĩ				5 ±	2				7 = 1	5	ī	27	٥Å				
Measures	To Fuid			and the s	luet	shier	2		annan inchas	stude yards	square miles acres				Connuc e S	short tons					quarts	Gulfers	cubic leet	Coore Areas		f alw eidieit teugserature		я. З
iione from Metric	Multiply by	LENGTH	14 0	0.4	3.3		;	AREA	0 10	1.2	0.4 2.5	1	MASS (weight)		0.035	12		VOLUME			90.	0.26	36	2	TEMPERATURE (exact)	9/6 (then add 32)		94.6
Appiezimete Ceaversions frem Metric Meavures	When You Knaw	ł		C Birlishmiler B	5 · • ( • · 7	hitematur -			sovere centimeters	square meters	hectures (10.000 m <sup>2</sup> )		W		Qrains Litrus and	tonnes (1000 hg)					litera	liters	Cubic muters		TEMPE	Celsius temperature		·f 32
	Symbol		410	£	ŧ	ŧ			~ <b>#</b> 3	~; `	12	ļ			- J	!			Ţ	-	• •	-	'± "I	E		ju j		•
							41	1	H ·	şt	•	1	£ 1	: 21	t j	1	0	<b>t</b> 1	÷	18		• <b>Z</b>		9	15	•	1 <b>C</b>	12
23 Stamptos	<b>33</b> 	; :	i <b>z</b> 1910/11	<b>61</b> 1816		) () () () () () ()		•	!!!!!!!!	;		   			) Umali	; 明日	:	t. Elen	) Heri		i ale				olles	 		
23 111111111111111111111111111111111111	<b></b> . <b></b>	; :	: 1	61 1986 1°   '		• <b>!</b> •		••••		. <b></b> ,	• <b> </b> . <b> </b> .			<b>.</b>	1 1 1 1 1 1 1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									   1   		
1		; :	: 1910171	er 1.  .		iters cm 2		• <b>1•</b>		. <b></b> ,		tyruur hitomotors had	!				•				Ī	-					<b>.</b>	
1	<b>j</b> 	; :	: 1910171	•1 1.1.1		Crevel James and Can 24		• <b>1•</b>		) 		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		4 HAR 41	24 -		A MULUA				24 liters 1					Cetsius "C	
{   <b></b> [.]		; :		<b>ει</b> Νέλα Γ']	Custimuelets CAI	DO CENTURATORS CAN 2	hiduators An			byuate Centimetine Curl	0.0 Numer neters m <sup>2</sup>	square Arteneters Am <sup>4</sup>	(Idejum) SSEN		28 June 1	kriturgens by		-			36 multiters mi	0.24 Interts 1			Cubic maters m <sup>3</sup> the second s		5/9 (alter Cetsius "C	

ii

.

175

· 1-200

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
MOORING SYSTEMS	1
POWER SOURCES	5
DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN	6
APPLICATIONS AND USES	9
INSTRUMENTATION MATH AND COMPUTER MODELS	14
CHARACTERISTICS	16
MISCELLANEOUS	19
FIXED BREAKWATERS	23
FLOATING BREAKWATERS	25
MANUFACTURERS	29

• • •

,

,

1

• • • • •

12.... \*

· . . . .

Í

.

< 1 × 1 × 1 × 1

,

~~ おかい・

۰.

ς.



# iii/iv

.

#### MOORING SYSTEMS

Adamchak and Evans. Ocean Engineering Structures. MIT Press (1969).

- Albertsen, N.D. A Survey of Techniques for the Analysis and Design of Submerged Mooring Systems. U.S. Navy Civil Engineering Laboratory, NTIS AD786487 (August 1974).
- Analysis of the Motion of a Tri-Moored Buoy With Naturally Buoyant Legs for Installation in the Deep Ocean Environment. NTIS AD724860.
- Analysis of Stresses Generated by Surface Waves in Buoy-Cable System Model. NTIS AD715658 (1971).
- Berteaux, H.P., and R. Heinmiller. Back-Up Recovery Systems of Deep-Sea Moorings (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (February 1969).
- Berteaux, H.O. Introduction to the Statics of Single Point Moored Buoy Systems. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1968).
- Berteaux, H.O., R. Mitchell, E.A. Capadona, and R.L. Morey. Experimental Evidence on the Modes and Probable Causes of a Deep-Sea Buoy Mooring Line Failure. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1968).
- Berteaux, H.O. Surface Moorings, Review of Performance (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1968).
- Berteaux, H.O., and R.G. Walden. Analysis and Experimental Evaluation of Single Point Moored Buoy Systems. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1969).
- Berteaux, H.O., and R.G. Walden. An Engineering Program to Improve the Reliability of Deep-Sea Moorings. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute, NTIS AD714035 (1971).
- Brainard, J.P. Dynamic Analysis of a Single Point, Taut Compound Mooring (unpublished). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (June 1971).
- Breslin, J.P. Dynamic Forces Exerted by Oscillating Cables. J. Hydronautics (January 1974).
- Broome, G.W., Jr. Excursion Analysis of Mooring Systems with Three or More Legs (unpublished thesis). Marine Institute of Technology (August 1970).
- Characteristics of the NRL Mark 3 Boat-Type Buoy and Determination of Mooring Line Sizes. NTIS AD652338 (1971).
- Chhabra, N.K., J.M. Dahlen, and M.R. Froidevaux. Mooring Dynamics Experiment -Determination of a Verified Dynamic Model of the WHOI Intermediate Mooring. Draper Laboratory, Incorporated: NTIS AD783096 (June 1974).

Chhabra, N.K. Mooring Mechanics - A Comprehensive Computer Study, Volume I -Three-Dimensional Static Analysis and Design of Single Point Taut and Slack Moored Buoys Systems. Draper (Charles Stark) Laboratory, Incorporated; NTIS AD771367 (November 1973).

ŧ

- Clark, J.A., and V.J. Parks. Analysis of Stresses Generated by Surface Waves in a Buoy-Cable System Model. Catholic University of America, NTIS AD715658 (November 1970).
- Development and Application of Methods of Experimental Mechanics. Experimental Analysis of Stresses in a Buoy-Cable System Using a Birefringent Fluid. NTIS AD721391 (1971).
- Dominguez, R.F., et al. Mechanics of Cable Mooring Systems, Volumes I through VIII. Texas A&M University (December 1969).
- Dominguez, R.F., J.H. Nath, S. Neshybon, and D.A. Young. Analysis of a Two Point Mooring System for a Spar Buoy. Oregon State University (1972-1973).
- Drisko. Protection of Mooring Buoys, Part XI: Results of Tenth (Final) Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory, NTIS AD834980 (June 1968).
- Dynamics of Single Point Ocean Mooring of a Buoy A Numerical Model for Solution by Computer. NTIS AD693309 (1969).
- Egeberg, L.E. Taut-Wire Mooring for Open Gcean Anchoring. Naval Radiological Defense Laboratory (December 1959).
- An Engineering Program to Improve the Reliability of Deep-Sea Moorings. NTIS AD714035 (1971).
- An Experimental Study to Determine the Motions and Mooring Tensions of Three Buoys. NTIS AD698302 (1970).
- Flato, M., D.O. Ciuffetelli, and C.W. Votaw. Mooring Systems for Ambient Noise Buoys and Current Meter Arrays for Arctic Experiments, 1971. Naval Research Laboratory (July 1975).
- Flory, J. The Single Anchor Leg Mooring. Offshore Ocean Technology Conference (May 1972).
- Fofonoff, N.P., and John Garrett. Mooring Motion. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1968).
- Frantz, David H., Jr. Deep Sea Anchoring of Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1958).
- Heinmiller, R.H., and R.G. Walden. Details of Woods Hole Moorings (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (October 1973).

Hydrospace Research Corporation. Designer's Guide for Deep-Ocean Ship Moorings. NTIS AD915223L (March 1970).

- Isaacs, J.D., et al. Deep Sea Moorings. Scripps Institute of Oceanography (1963).
- Isaacs, J.D., et al. Development and Testing of Taut-Nylon Moored Instrument Stations. Scripps Institute of Oceanography (1965).
- Johnson and Welch. An Automatic Mooring Device for Small Buoys. Navy Mine Defense Laboratory, NTIS AD478986 (March 1966).
- Keer and Neil. A Self-Burying Anchor of Considerable Holding Power. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).
- Kirk, C.L., and R.K. Jain. Wave-Induced Accelerations of Tension-Leg Single Buoy Mooring System. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).
- Lee, T.T. Morring Systems for Pacific Missile Range Buoys at Evivetak Atoll. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory, NTIS AD458803 (December 1964 -January 1965).

Lincoln, Walter B. Dynamic Independence Analysis of Mooring Cables. (1973)

- Manstan, R.R. Stress and Buckling Analysis of Submerged Cylindrical Buoy. Naval Underwater Systems Center (January 1975).
- Martin, Wayne D. Tension and Geometry of Single Point Moored Surface Buoy System - A Computer Program Study. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (December 1968).
- McCormick, Michael E. Ocean Engineering Wave Mechanics. John Wiley & Sons (1973).
- Mooring Line Forces on an Oscillating Buoy in a Uniform Current. NTIS AD773956 (1974).
- Morev, R.L. Evaluation of Long-Term Deep-Sea Effects of Mooring Line Components. Draper Laboratory, Incorporated (February 1973).
- Naval Applied Science Lab. Titanium Monofilament Wire for Use as a Mooring Line for Subsurface 3 bys. (June 1967)
- Paquette, R.G., and B.E. Henderson. The Dynamics of Simple Deep-Sea Buoy Moorings. General Motors Defense Research Laboratories (November 1965).
- Patton, Kirk T. The Response of Cable-Moored Axisymmetric Buoys to Ocean Wave Excitation. Naval Underwater Systems Center (Newport), NTIS AD745749 (June 1972).
- Kendler, N.J. Damage Analysis of Wire Rope from a 34-Month Ocean Mooring. Naval Research Laboratory, NTIS AD717342 (October 1970).

ł

Richardson, W., et al. Current Measurements from Moored Buoys (unpublished). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1963).

- Sibre, Cnarles E. A Force Magnitude and System Sensitivity Analysis of Deep-Sea Buoy Mooring System. U.S. Coast Guard Academy (1971).
- Skop, R.A., and R.E. Kaplan. The Static Configuration of a Tri-Moored Subsurface Buoy Cable Array Acted on by Current-Induced Forces. Naval Research Laboratory, NTIS AD688414 (May 1969).
- Smith, Charles E., and Tokuo Yamamoto. Longitudinal Vibrations in Taut-Line Moorings. Oregon State University, NTIS COM7510545 (1975).
- Smith, J.E. Structures in Deep Ocean. Engineering for Underwater Construction. Chapter 7: Manual Buoys and Anchorage Systems. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (October 1965).
- Stimson, P.B. Performance Record of Moored Buoy System (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1964).
- True, Drelicharz, and Smith. Expedient Deep-Water Propellant Anchor Mooring System. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory, NTIS ADA021842 (July 1973 -June 1974).
- Two Experimental Deep Moorings of a Large Oceanographic Buoy. NTIS AD704529 (1970).
- Volkmann, Gordon H. Mooring Summary 1970. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute, NTIS AD761780 (1973).
- Walden, R. Performance Analysis of Woods Hole Taut Moorings. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute, NTIS AD762037 (1973).
- Wang, Moran. Analysis of the Two-Dimensional Steady-State Behavior of Extensible Frae-Floating Cable Systems. Naval Ship R&D Center, NTIS AD738000 (October 1971).
- Webster, F. Some Perils of Measurement from Moored Ocean Buoys. Marine Technology Society (April 1964).
- Zsutty, Theodore C. Study of Entanglement Probability Among Long Vertical Lines in Ocean. San Jose State College (August 1969).

#### POWER SOURCES

- Becker, Wayne. An Inquiry Into the Feasibility of Using Ocean Surface Wave Energy to Power an Oceanographic Data Collection Buoy. University of Rhode Island, NTIS ADA023005 (January 1969).
- Brown, D.M. Windmill Generator for the Bumblebee Buoy. Scripps Institution of Oceanography, NTIS AD744202 (June 1972).

Buoys, Gas Generating Systems. NTIS PB179511 (1968).

Buoys, Storage Batteries Air Tests With "B" Batteries. NTIS AD660168.

Cox, Gormley, and Isenhower. Survey of Power Sources for an Air-Deployable ASW Buoy. Naval Ship R&D Center (December 1972).

Edison by Batteries in Buoys. NTIS AD667579 (1968).

Evaluation of an Electric Power Source for an Oceanographic Buoy. NTIS AD704531 (1970).

Expendable Battery Pack for Buoys. NTIS AD785217 (1974).

- Feasibility Report on Cryogenic Nitrogen Buoy Activation System. NTIS PB175016 (1968).
- General Dynamics, Electro Dynamics Division. Large Navigational Buoy Engine-Generator Test Program: Part I - Technical Discussion and Conclusions. NTIS AD755410 (July 1972).
- Ipiotis, Elpidoforus George. A Buoy Which Converts the Energy of Ocean Waves into a Useful Amount of Electric Power (thesis). (1969)

Isotopic Power Supplies for Buoys. NTIS AD632991 (July 1966).

Nitrogen Activated Buoys Feasibility Study. NTIS PB178953 (1968).

- 100-Watt Thermoelectric Power System for Buoy Systems Applications. NTIS AD611397-AD635676 (May 1965).
- Test and Evaluation of a NOMAD Buoy Oceanographic Sensor Cable Umbilical Segment. NTIS AD872109 (1970).
- 3000 Ampere Hour Charge Retaining Battery for U.S. Coast Guard Service. Electric Storage Battery Company, NTIS AD786635 (December 1961).
- Sherrard, James Robert. Design of a Nuclear-Powered, Deep-Water, Ship-Serviced Navigational Buoy. Marine Institute of Technology (1970).

Strontium 90 - Fueled Thermoelectric Generator Power Source for Five-Watt U.S. Coast Guard Light Buoy.

### DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN

Antiswimmer Buoy, Development and Times. NTIS AD832619 (1968).

Bax, J.D., and K.J.C. Werk. A Floating Storage Unit Designed Specifically for the Severest Environmental Conditions. (1974)

Berteaux, H.O. Buoy Engineering. John Wiley & Sons (1976).

Berteaux. Buoy Technology. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1968).

Berteaux. An Engineering Review of the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Buoy Program. Colloque Internation Sur L'Exploitation Des Ocean (March 1971).

Berteaux, et al. Experimental Evidence on the Modes and Probable Causes of a Deep-Sea Buoy Mooring Line Failure. Transactions Marine Technology Society Conference (1968).

Bureau of Ships. Bureau of Ships Journal, Volume 13, No. 3. (March 1964).

Carson, R.M. Model Tests of a Data Buoy Hull. National Institute of Oceanography (September 1972).

Cathodic Protection of Mooring Buoys and Chains. MTIS AD617259.

- Costello. Damping of Water Waves by Vertical Circular Cylinders. American Geophysical Union (August 1952).
- Devereux R., H.W. Driscoll, and W.R. Hoover. Development of an Ocean Data Station Telemetering Buoy. General Dynamics/Convair (GD/CONVAIR) (May 1965).

Devereux, et al. Development of a Telemetering Oceanographic Buoy Progress Report. GD/CONVAIR (February 1963).

Dinsmore, D., Jr. A Bonding Technique for Producing Hollow Polypropylene Spheres and Prisms. Navy Underwater Sound Laboratory.

Doherty, C.B., and J.K. Sharp. Deployment and Recovery Techniques of Data Buoy Systems. Offshore Technology Conference.

Drisko, Richard W. Plastic Mooring Buoys - Design and Cost Criteria. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory, NTIS AD723219 (April 1971).

Drisko, R.W., and T. Roe, Jr. Plastic Mooring Buoys - Part I: Fabrication of Experimental Models. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (March 1965).

Drisko, R.W., and R.L. Alumbaugh. Protection of Mooring Buoys - Part I: Initiation of Field Testing and Supplement. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (June 1963).

- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part II: First Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (October 1963).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part III: Second Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (April 1964).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part IV: Results of Third Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (June 1964).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part V: Fourth Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (January 1965).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part VI: Results of Fifth Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (June 1965).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part VII: Results of Sixth Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (December 1965).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part VIII: Results of Seventh Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (June 1966).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part IX: Results of Eighth Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (June 1967).
- Drisko, R.W. Protection of Mooring Buoys Part X: Results of Ninth Rating Inspection. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (September 1967).

Engineering Design and Usage of the Totem Buoy. NTIS AD712772 (1970).

- Frassetto, R. A Compact Buoy System for Ship-Use in the Measurement of Ocean Micro-Structures Over a Monthly Period. SACLANT ASW Research Center (October 1966).
- Frassetto, R., and R. Pesaresi. An Acoustic System for Releasing Submerged Oceanographic Buoys from Their Anchors on Demand Using a 1.4 kc Compact Source. SACLANT ASW Research Center (December 1963).
- Frazier, Larry Vane W. Buoy Construction. Department of the Navy, Patent 3789445 (1975).
- Hoffman. Analysis of Dynamic Response of Buoys in Waves. Sperry Systems (December 1971).
- Kalvaitis, A.N. Test and Evaluation of NOMAD Buoy Oceanographic Sensor Cable Umbilical Segment. Naval Oceanographic Office (April 1970).
- Kalvaitis, A.N. Test and Evaluation of a Spar-Type Oceanographic Buoy. Naval Oceanographic Office (July 1969).
- Lightweight Buoy System Tests Phase I: Field Testing and Development Tests. NTIS AD714056 (1971).

- Litton Systems, Inc. Proposal for Deep-Moored Telemetering Oceanographic and Meterological Buoy. (June 1965)
- Litton Systems, Inc. Proposal for Offshore Light Staticns Oceanographic Digital Data Collection System. (April 1965)
- Marks, W., and R.G. Tuckerman. "SPLASHNIK," The David Taylor Model Basin Disposable Wave Buoy. (August 1960)
- Naval Underwater Systems Center (NUSC). An Engineering Design Study of a High Stability Buoy for the Hysurch Program. (March 1969)
- Parker, Charles E. The Radio Drogue System. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1963).
- Patton, K.T. The Response of Cable Moored Axisymmetric Buoys to Ocean Wave Excitation. Naval Underwater Systems Center, NTIS AD745749 (June 1972).
- Smith, J.E. Structure in Deep Ocean, Engineering Manual for Underwater Construction: Chapter 7 - Buoys and Anchorage Systems. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory (October 1965).
- Smith, P.F., and K.E. Perry. Technical Proposal: Deep-Sea Oceanographic Buoy System for Underwater Sound Laboratories. Geodyne Corporation (November 1965).
- Spiess, F.N. Oceanographic and Experimental Platforms. Marine Physical Laboratory (1968).
- The Monster Buoy, Its Data Acquisition Telemetry and Command Systems. NTIS AD704530 (1970).
- Timme, R.C. Technical Proposal for Deep-Sea Oceanographic Buoy System. Interstate Electronics Corporation (November 1965).
- Vine, Allyn C. Deep-Water Buoy Development. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (June 1959).
- Walden, R.G., and E.A. Silva. Deep Ocean Current Measurement Systems for Obtaining Construction Design Data. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).

ŧ

and the strate of the

- Wang, Shen. Hydrodynamic Forces and Pressure Distributions for an Oscillating Sphere in a Fluid of Finite Depth. Marine Institute of Technology (1966).
- Wells, R.K. The Design and Construction of a Constant Depth Current Tracking Buoy. Marine Institute of Technology (1973).

المهمانية المحمولية مرهاي الدارية المحالية المحمور المحمو

-----

Wark, K.J.C. New Design of a Floating Storage and Production Unit. (1972)

#### APPLICATIONS AND USES

- Aanderaa, Ivar. A Recording and Tolemetering Instrument. NATO Subcommittee on Oceanographic Research (December 1964).
- Adler, C. A Shallow-Water Isobaric Buoy. New York University (January 1966).
- Arare, T., C.S. Clay, T. Fairell, and L. Goldstein. Temperature Studies of Internal Waves. Columbia University (1958).
- Austin, G.B., Jr. The Master Reference Buoy: A Navigation Aid for Mine Countermeasure. Navy Mine Defense Laboratory (May 1962).
- Awramik, J., Jr. Submarine-Rescue VHF-UHF Radio Transmitting Buoy. Naval Research Laboratory (December 1961).
- Awramik, J., Jr. Submarine-Rescue VHF-UHF Radio Transmitting Buoy, Electrical and Radio Design Considerations. Naval Research Laboratory (October 1962).
- Berquist, David L. Ocean Data Station Seasor System Description Exploratory Deployment Configurations. GD/CONVAIR (June 1968).
- Bissett-Berman Corporation. Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic System, Progress Report. (August 1964)
- Bissett-Berman Corporation. Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic System, Progress Report. (February 1965)
- Braincon Corporation. Technical Proposal for Oceanographic Buoy System. (December 1965)
- Brown, Neil L., Jack E. Jaeger, Francis T. Kleber, and Nance F. North. Development of Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic Sensors (BMOS), Phase II, No. 2. Bissett-Berman Corporation (May 1966).
- Brown, Neil L., Jack E. Jaeger, Francis T. Kleber, and Nance F. North. Development of Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic Sensors (BMOS), Phase II, No. 3. Bissett-Berman Corporation (December 1967).
- Bumpus, D.F. Investigations of Climate and Oceanographic Factors Influencing the Environment of Fish. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1956).
- Capart, Giles. Preliminary Report on a Digital Transponding Oceanographic Buoy. NATO Subcommittee on Oceanographic Research (May 1966).
- Carter, Alwyn L. Acoustic Radio Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1964).

U.S. Coast Guard. Project Accordion - Ocean Station Marker Buoys. (April 1962)

- U.S. Coast Guard. Second District Manual for Maintenance of Aids to Navigation. (1944)
- Collins, Clayton W., Jr. Radio Antenna System Installation and Measurement on Oceanographic Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1973).
- Commander Submarine Force, Atlantic Fleet. Information Bulletin No. 4-61. (October 1961)
- Day, C. Godfrey. Wind Measurements from Moored Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1970).
- Devereux, R.F. et al. Development of an Ocean Data Station Telemetering Buoy, Progress Report. GD/CONVAIR (February 1963).
- Devereux, R.F. et al. Development of an Ocean Data Station Telemetering Buoy, Progress Report. GD/CONVAIR (May 1965).
- Devereux, R.F. et al. Development of an Ocean Data Station Telemetering Buoy, Progress Report. GD/CONVAIR (December 1966).
- Devereux, R.F. et al. Development of an Ocean Data Station Telemetering Buoy, Progress Report. GD/CONVAIR (May 1968).
- Devereux, R.F., Harold Q. Driscoll, Ralph F. Kosic, and Scanley T. Uyeda. Some Observations from a Prototype Ocean Data Station Buoy in Hurricane Betsy, 6-8 September 1965. GD/CONVAIR (October 1965).
- Donohue, J.W., and B.G. Stechler. Analysis, Design, and Strength Studies of Optimum High Buoyancy Stems for Deep Submergence Applications. Naval Applied Science Laboratory (November 1968).
- Dow, W. Deep Anchored Acoustic Buoy Navigation System. Office of Naval Research (April 1964).
- Egeberg, L.E. Taut-Wire Mooring for Open Ocean Anchoring. Navy Radiological Defense Laboratory (December 1959).
- A Fixed Gantry for Handling Data Buoys at Sea. NTIS AD774136 (1974).
- Fofonoff, N.P. Current Measurements from Moored Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1968).
- Fofonoff, N.P. Current Measurements from Moored Buoys, 1959-1965. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1968).
- Frantz. An Oceanographic Instrument Recovery Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (November 1954).
- Frantz, D.E., Jr., D.H. Ketchum, and R.G. Walden. A Radio Telemetering System for Oceanography. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1958).

- Frassetto, R. A Compact Buoy System for Ship-Use in the Measurement of Ocean Micro-Structures Over a Monthly Period. SACLANT ASW Research Center (October 1966).
- Grant, D.A. Current, Temperature, and Depth Data from Moored Oceanographic Buoy. Department of National Defense, Canada (June 1967).
- Green, W.C., and L. DeVilleneuve. A Moored Oceanographic Data Acquisition System. University of Miami (May 1965).
- Hobson, Andrew F. Evaluation of an Electronic Aid to Navigation for Buoy Positioning. U.S. Coast Guard Office of R&D (1973).
- Kraus, E.B. Heat Flux and Surface Stress On and Near an Island in the Trade Wind Region. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1963).
- LaPlante, R.F., and R.W. Hassee. The Moored Acoustic Buoy System (MABS). Naval Underwater Systems Center (April 1975).
- Mankelwicz, J. Investigation of Visual Indicators for A-Size Sonobuoys. Naval Air Development Center (June 1966).

Marine Meteorology by Buoys. NTIS AD665314 (1968).

- Marine Technology Society. Buoy Technology: An Aspect of Observational Data Acquisition in Oceanography and Meteorology. (March 1964).
- Marks, Wilbur, and Robert G. Tuckerman. "Splashnik," The DTMB Disposable Wave Buoy. USN David Taylor Model Basin (December 1960).
- Martin Marietta Corporation (developed for the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission). Facts About the U.S. Coast Guard's Atomic Buoy, Navigational Beacon Powered by the SNAP-7A Generator. (1962)
- Millard, R.C., Jr. Wind Measurements from Buoys: A Sampling Scheme (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (October 1968).
- Millard, R.C., Jr. Wind Measurements from Buoys: A Sampling Scheme. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (September 1971).
- Mollo-Christensen, E.L., and C.E. Dorman. A Buoy System for Air-Sea Interaction Studies, Buoy Design, and Operation. Marine Institute of Technology, NTIS AD722418 (July 1971).
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Association (NOAA). Practical Experience with Buoys Developed by the NOAA Data Buoy Office. (1974)

An Ocean Wave Measuring Buoy. NTIS AD777732 (1974).

Į

Office of Naval Research. Naval Research Reviews, Volume 21, Number 5. (May 1968) Office of Naval Research. Naval Research Reviews, Volume 21, Numbers 11-12. (November-December 1968)

Office of Naval Research. Naval Research Reviews, Volume 24, Number 5. (May 1971)

Petroleum Oil Detection Buoy System. NTIS ADA016461 (1975).

Picard, J.J. A 100-Ton Meteorological Buoy. Marine Institute of Technology (1964).

Prototype Large Navigation Buoy. NTIS AD786624 (1974).

- Resistance and Stability Tests of the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute Current-Indication Buoys. NTIS AD650180 (June 1967).
- Richardson, W.S. Current Measurements from Moored Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (December 1961).
- Richardson, W.S., P.B. Stimson, and C.H. Wilkins. Current Measurements from Moored Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (January 1963).
- Smith, J.W. Model Study of a Buoy-Supported Tetrahedral Platform. Navy Mine Defense Laboratory (May 1967).
- Smith, Paul Ferris. A Summary of Recent Deep Ocean Scientific Buoy Performance. NATO Subcommittee on Oceanographic Research (September 1966).
- Stanbrough, J.H., compiler. Synoptic Oceanography and Environmental Investigation Conducted During the Period 1 July 1962 through 30 June 1963 (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (September 1963).
- Stommel, Henry, R.G. Walden, Donald Parson, Jr., and S.F. Hodgson. A Deep-Sea Radio Telemetering Oceanographic Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1954).
- Swanson, Arthur D., and Robert C. Beckett. Radio-Controlled Water Sampling Buoy. Naval Research Laboratory (December 1963).
- Thompson, R. The Search for Topographic Rossby Waves in the Gappy Current Records at Site D. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (August 1969).
- Walden, Robert G. Oceanographic and Meteorological Buoys. Underwater Science and Tech Journal (September 1970).
- Walden, R.G. Radio Telemetering Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (August 1963).
- Walden, R.G. A Review of Oceanographic and Meteorological Buoy Capabilities and Effectiveness. Proceedings of the 4th ISA Marine Science Instrumentation Symposium (January 1968).

ľ

Walden, Robert G., Douglas C. Webb, and Robert M. Snyder Ocean Current Data from a Telemetry Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (December 1965).

Walden, R.G., and G.G. Whitney, Jr. An Anchored Wave Telemetering Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (May 1954).

Webster, F. A Scheme for Sampling Deep-Sea Currents From Moored Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (January 1968).

ţ

#### INSTRUMENTATION MATH AND COMPUTER MODELS

- Berteaux, H.P., and N.K. Chhabra. Computer Programs for the Static Analysis of Single Point Moored Surface and Subsurface Buoy Systems (unpublished). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1973).
- Bissett-Berman Corporation. Development of Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic Sensors (BMOS), Phase I Progress Reports. (1974)
- Buoy Configuration Resulting From Model Tests and Computer Study. NTIS AD704532 (1970).
- Burt, W. Use of On-Line Computers in Environmental Research. Oregon State University, NTIS AD770614 (October 1973).
- Casarella, M.J., and Y.I. Choo. A Survey of Analytical Methods for Dynamic Simulation of Cable-Body Systems. Catholic University of America (March 1973).
- Colburn, W.E. The Acquisition and Analysis of Wave Data Recorded on a Spar Buo; Mounted Digital Cassette Recorder. U.S. Coast Guard Office of R&D (1974).
- Data Transmission Systems Development of Buoy-Mounted Oceanographic Sensors. NTIS AD663695 (1968).
- Development and Study of a Two-Dimensional Dynamic Model of a Towed Buoy. NTIS AD703637 (1970).
- Dillon, David B. An Inventory of Current Mathematical Models of Scientific Data Gathering Moors. Hydrospace-Challener Technical (January 1973).

Durelli, A.J., and J.A. Clark. Experimental Analysis of Stresses in a Buoyable System Using a Birefringent Fluid. Catholic University of America, NTIS AD721391 (February 1971).

- Evaluation of an Electronic Aid to Navigation for Buoy Positioning. NTIS AD769375 (1974).
- Goodman, T.R., P. Kaplan, R.P. Sargent, and J. Benston. Static and Dynamic Analysis of a Moored Buoy System. Oceanics, Incorporated; NTIS COM7210829 (April 1972).
- Hazeltine Corporation. Technical Manual for Shipboard and Dockside Test Equipment. (December 1969)
- Hoffman, Dan, Edward Geller, and Charles Niederman. Mathematical Simulation and Model Tests in the Design of Data Buoys. SNAME.
- Horn, P.H. Submarine Marker Buoy. Naval Attache, London, England (February 1953).

- Kaplan, R., A.I. Coff, and T.P. Sargent. Experimental and Analytical Studies of Buoy Hull Motions in Waves. Oceanics, Incorporated (April 1972).
- Long Spar Buoy With Data Acquisition and Digital Recording System for Oceanographic and Meteorological Observations. NTIS N7029060 (1970).
- Lonquet and Higgins. On the Statistical Distribution of the Height of Sea Waves. Journal of Marine Research (1953).
- Marks, W. The Application of Spectral Analysis and Statistics to Seakeeping. Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers.
- Martin, W. Tension and Geometry of Single Point Moored Surface Buoy System: A Computer Program Study. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (December 1968).
- McIntosh. Calibration and Maintenance Experience with an Oceanographic and Meteorological Data Acquisition System for Large Navigation Bucys. U.S. Coast Guard, NTIS AD742659 (May 1972).
- Miller, H.F. Long Period Wave Trap Design Charts and Model Tests. U.S. Rubber Company (October 1961).
- Mossbuchen R., and A. Dettbarn. Development of a High Density Flashing Light to Aid Shipboard Navigation. Navy Mine Defense Lab (December 1962).
- Nath, J.H. Dynamics of Single Point Ocean Moorings of a Buoy A Numerical Model for Solution by Computer. Oregon State University (July 1969).
- Owen, D.G., and B.T. Linfoot. The Development of Mathematical Models of Single Point Mooring Installations. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).
- Panicker, N.N. Computer Simulation of a Tripod Mooring for Design and Prediction. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (November 1973).
- Phillips, Gottschalk, and Nelson. Environmental Data Network Systems Analysis. JD/CONVAIR, NTIS AD855240 (December 1967).
- Price, David. Buoy Response Amplitude Operation Obtained from Step Response Tests. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).

Riser Buoyancy Control System. NTIS PB175234.

- Skop, R.A., and G.J. O'Hara. The Static Equilibrium Configuration of Cable Arrays by Use of the Method of Imaginary Reactors. Naval Research Lab.
- Staley, J.C. Interim Engineering Report on RR-31(XN)/UP Radar Reflector Buoy. Vendo Company (March 1951).

# CHARACTERISTICS

- Adee, B.H., and K.J. Bai. Experimental Studies of the Behavior of Spar Type Stable Platforms in Waves. University of California (July 1970).
- Adlar, Cyrus. A Shallow Water Isobaric Buoy. Marine Institute of Technology (1965).
- AIDJEX Bulletin No. 22. Arctic Data Buoys. University of Washington (August 1973).
- Alanko, J.M. Motion Studies of a Stable Meteorological Buoy (thesis). Marine Institute of Technology (1965).
- An Analysis of Cruise Strategies and Costs for Deployment of National Data Buoy Systems. NTIS AD682517 (1969).

Black, D.L. Astrobuoy - A Stabilized Oceanographic Instrumentation Platform. Astropower, Incorporated (July 1963).

Blavier, Pierre, Andre De Haen, Vito Failla, and Riccardo Pesaresi. The SACLANTCEN Meteorological/Oceanographic Buoy. SACLANT ASW Research Center (April 1970).

Blivens, L.E. Self-Positioning Buoy Array. Naval Oceanographic Office (1964).

Buoy Networks. NTIS AD664617 (1968).

- Burke, Robert M. A Study to Examine the Station-Keeping Characteristics of a Buoy in Casco Bay, Maine. NTIS ADA014279/46A.
- Clark, G.P. Recognition Characteristics Study for Buoys. U.S. Coast Guard Field Testing and Development Center, NTIS AD703313 (January 1970).

Clark, G.P. Report on the Daytime Ranges of Buoys. U.S. Coast Guard (1971).

U.S. Coast Guard. Buoy-Great Lakes.

-34235 Bo 2012

- U.S. Coast Guard Office of R&D. Analysis of Buoy Coating Specimens Exposed in Seawater at Daytona Beach, Florida. (1975)
- Diehl, Walter C. A Description of the Ambient Noise Buoys Used in the 1972 Arctic Experiment. Naval Research Laboratory (March 1975).
- Diehl, Walter C. Initial Construction and Deployments of the Long-Term Ambient-Noise Buoy. Naval Research Laboratory, NTIS AD701367 (May 1972).

Drisko, Richard W. Plastic Mooring Buoys - Cost and Additional Performance Data. Naval Civil Engineering Lab, NTIS AD701367 (January 1970).

Evaluation of Plastic Versus Steel for Buoy Hulls. NTIS AD702120 (1970).

- Ewing, G.C., and Foster L. Striffler. Experience with a Drifting IRLS Buoy (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (October 1970).
- Hunter, E. Kent. Evaluation of Bendix Automatic Time Delay Buoy X-1 for Use in Surac System. Navy Mine Defense Lab (June 1965).

Kraus, E.B. A Stable Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (Septem' ar 1963).

LaPlante, Robert F., and Raymond W. Hasse. The Moored Acoustic Buoy System (MABS). Naval Underwater Systems Center (April 1975).

Lecture Notes on Heaving of a Buoy in Regular Waves. NTIS AD613799 (1965).

Leone, Paulo Cesar. Dynamical Aspects of a Single Mooring Buoy Design (thesis). Marine Institute of Technology (1966).

Morrow, B.W. Determination of the Optimum Scope of a Moored Buoy. Journal of Ocean Technology (1967).

Motorola, Incorporated. Slot Buoy: Submarine Launched One-Way Tactical Communications Buoy System. (December 1971)

- Overby, J.A. Hydrostatic Pressure Tests of Project Sect Buoys. David Taylor Model Basin (June 1963).
- Patton, K.T. Buoy Motions in Block Island Sound Preliminary Data. Naval Underwater Systems Center (March 1971).
- Potosky, Maurice. Buoy Location for a Fixed Acoustic Experiment. Naval Research Lab (July 1975).
- Preliminary Operations and Maintenance Manual for the USCG Large Navigational Sea Buoy. NTIS AD786400 (1974).
- Preliminary Report on Configuration and Drag of a Single Point Mooring. NTIS PB175033.

Prevention of Deterioration of Navigational Buoys. NTIS AD786327 (1974).

Recognition Characteristics Study for Buoys. NTIS AD703313 (1970).

Remery, G.E.M., and R. Kokheel. On the Origin of Wave-Induced Motion of Mooring Buoys. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).

A Shallow Water Isobaric Buoy. NTIS AD628782 (May 1966).

Sinha, Evelyn. Buoys. Patents Ocean Engineering Information Service (1969).

Smith, P.F. A Summary of Recent Deep Ocean Scientific Buoy Performance. NATO Subcommittee on Oceanographic Research (August 1964).

- Stimson, Paul B. Performance Record of Moored Buoy Systems. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (March 1964).
- A Study to Examine the Station-Keeping Characteristics of a Buoy in Casco Bay, Maine. NTIS ADA014279/4GC (1975).
- Travelors Research Center, Incorporated. Environmental Prediction. (February 1968)
- VanStaten, J.A., and K. DeWerk. On the Typical Qualities of SPAR Type Structures for Initial or Permanent Field Development. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).
- Volkmann, Gordon H. The Swallow Buoy. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1959).
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Atlantic Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 July - 31 December 1959. (1960)

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Buoy Program. (March 1963)

- Wyatt, F.Y. Buzzards Bay Satellite Spar Buoy for the Study of Air-Sea Interaction. Naval Underwater Weapons Research and Engineering Station (March 1968).
- Ziegenbein, Joachim. The Gibraltar Buoy System. SACLANT ASW Research Center (June 1969).

With the Works of the

#### MISCELLANEOUS

Ainslie, R.E. Development and Test of Flocelerator for Heavy Weight Sonobuoys. NTIS ADA024163 (December 1975).

Birnbaum, Coray. A Detection Algorithm for Real-Time Optimization of the Deployment of Passive Sonobuoy Fields. (October 1975)

Bowen, J.P. Lighthouses, Lightships, and Buoys.

Bumpus, D.F. Investigations of Climate and Oceanographic Factors Influencing the Environment of Fish. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1959).

- U.S. Bureau of Lighthouses. Buoyage System of the United States. (1931)
- U.S. Coast Guard. National Buoy Systems Scientific Advisory Meeting 1969, Washington National Data Buoy Development Project. (1969)
- U.S. Coast Guard. National Data Buoy Development Project. NTIS AD712833 (April 1970)
- Colburn, Warren E., J.T. Tozzi, and Paul J. Glahe. A Lightweight Buoy for Fast Currents. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).

Cost Considerations for Handling Data Buoys at Sea. NTIS AD774744 (1974).

- Day, C. Godfrey. Progress Report of Work Completed under Contract AT(30-1)2998 with the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (January 1963).
- De la Riviere, W.D. Buoy Tending Equipment on Canadian Coast Guard Ships. Defence Research Establishment (December 1967).
- Dragonuk, L. Factory Packaged Sonobuoy Plastic Launcher. Naval Air Development Center, NTIS AD917179 (December 1973).
- Ewing, G.C., and F.L. Striffler. Experience with a Drifting IRLS Buoy (unpublished manuscript). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (October 1970).

Federal Plan for Environmental Data Buoys. NTIS COM7510511/4GI (1975).

- Frantz, David H., Jr. From Scullery to Front Parlor. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (1959).
- Griffin, O.M. Vortex-Induced Lift and Drag on Stationary and Vibrating Bluff Bodies. J. Hydronautics (October 1975).

Hobson. Evaluation of an Electronic Aid to Navigation for Buoy Positioning. U.S. Coast Guard, NTIS AD769375 (March 1973). Hoerner, S.F. Fluid Dynamic Drag. (1965)

Hydrodynamic Forces on Some Float Forms. NTIS AD701783 (1970).

John, F. On the Motion of Floating Bodies, Part I. (March 1949)

Kinsman, B. Wind Waves. (1965)

Kowin, B.V., and Kronkovsky. Theory of Seakeeping. Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers (1961).

Lamb, H. Hydrodynamics. (1932)

- Lewis and Stroup. The Inflatable Array Development Program. Magnavox Company, NTIS AD917181 (June 1972).
- Lincoln, Walter B. The North Pacific Study: An Engineering Case Study of Ocean Environmental Data Buoys. University of Rhode Island (June 1973).

Marine Advisors, Incorporated. Proposal for Deep-Sea Oceanographic Buoy System. (1965)

McCormack, P.D., and L. Crane. Physical Fluid Dynamics. (1973)

- McCombs, T.D., and W. Dumont. Sonobuoy Environmental Test Program. Naval Air Test Center (December 1975).
- MTS. Buoy Technology An Aspect of Observational Data Acquisition in Oceanography and Meteorology.

Myers, J.J. et al. Handbook of Ocean Engineering. (1969)

- National Data Buoy Development Project Concept Formulation Plan. NTIS AD704609 (1970).
- Nierenberg, W.A., director. Project MICHAEL (status report fo. 1 October 1953 to 31 March 1954). Columbia University (1954).
- Operational Test and Evaluation Force. Fleet Operational Investigation of a Twin Sonobuoy. NTIS AD380262 (March 1967).

Parker, Charles E. Tests of the ITT Seasonic Buoy System. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (January 1976).

Project Mohole Chain Bell Riser Buoyancy System. NTIS 7B179187 (1968).

A Resume of National Data Buoy Systems Development Planning. NTIS AD856047 (1970).

Shapiro, A.H. Shape and Flow. (1961)

Smith, J.E. Structures in Deep Ocean Engineering Manual for Underwater Construction. Naval Civil Engineering Lab (1965).

Stanbrough, J.H., compiler. Synoptic Oceanography and Environmental Investigations (conducted during the period 1 July 1963 through 30 June 1964). Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (September 1964).

Travelers Research Center. A Study of the Feasibility of National Data Buoy Systems. (1967)

Webster, Ferris. Some Perils of Measurement from Moored Ocean Buoys. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute (April 1964).

Wheaton. Wave Height Measurement Tests. Teledyne Materials Research Company, NTIS AD708174 (August 1969).

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Free Floats. (September 1960)

- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 July 1951 through 30 September 1951.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 October 1951 through 31 December 1951.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1952 through 31 March 1952.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanograph; Conducted During the Period 1 October 1952 through 31 December 1952.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1953 through 31 March 1953.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 October 1953 through 31 December 1953.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1954 through 31 March 1954.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 July 1954 through 30 September 1954.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 October 1954 through 31 December 1954.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1955 through 31 March 1955.

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 April 1955 through 30 June 1955. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1956 through 31 March 1956.

- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted D: ing the Period 1 April 1956 through 30 June 1956.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 October 1956 through 31 December 1956.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Military Defense Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1957 through 31 August 1957.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. North Atlantic Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 July 1953 through 30 September 1953.
- Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. North Atlantic Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 January 1959 through 30 June 1959.

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. North Atlantic Oceanography Conducted During the Period 1 June 1959 through 31 December 1959.

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Oceanographic Research Conducted During the Period 1 July 1951 through 30 September 1951.

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute. Oceanographic Research Conducted During the Period 1 October 1951 through 31 December 1951.

Yamomoto, T.J. Nath, and L. Sloka. Wave Forces on Horizontal Submerged Cylinders. Oregon State University (1973).

#### FIXED BREAKWATERS

Almagia and Vianni. Breakwaters.

- Dick, T.M. On Solid and Permeable Submerged Breakwaters. Queens University, Canada (November 1968).
- Dock and Harbor Authority. Precast Units for Breakwaters; French Test Favours Interlocking Elements. (January 1966)

Haferkoin, H.E. Breakwaters - Bibliography.

- Hayashi, Hattori, and Shirai. Closely Spaced Pile Breakwater as a Protection Structure Against Beach Erosion. American Society of Civil Engineers (1967).
- Hayaski, T. Hydraulic Research on the Closely Spaced Pile Breakwater. American Society of Civil Engineers (1968).
- Illinois Institute of Technology. Experimental Investigation of Geometrical Parameters for Wilson Breakwaters. (May 1958)
- Ippen, A.T., and E.L. Buorodimos. Breakwater Characteristics of Open Tube System. Marine Institute of Technology (July 1964).
- Ippen, A.T. Estuary and Coastline Hydrodynamics. (1966)
- Jamoska, S. Researches on Double Curtain Wall Type Breakwater. American Society of Civil Engineers (1967).
- Jellet, J.E. The Layout, Assembly, and Behavior of the Breakwater at Arromanches Harbour (Mulberry "B"). (1948)
- Johnson, Fuchs, and Morison. The Damping Action of Submerged Breakwaters. (October 1951)
- Leendertse, J.J. Forces Induced by Breaking Water Waves on a Vertical Wall. Naval Civil Engineering Lab (March 1961).
- Le Mehaute, and B.H. Koh. On the Breaking of Waves Arriving at an Angle to the Shore. National Engineering Science Company (February 1966).
- Marks and Jarlan. Experimental Studies on a Fixed Perforated Breakwater. American Society of Civil Engineers (1967).
- Nagai, S. Researches on Steel Pipe Breakwater.
- Todd, F.H. Model-Experiments on Different Designs of Breakwaters. American Society of Civil Engineers (1948).

1787 FZ 👌 🛧

Ursell, F. The Effect of a Fixed Vertical Barrier on Surface Waves in Deep Water. (July 1947)

ŧ

1

Į,

and the second states and the

Wood, E.H. Design of a Stable Buoyant Platform for Surface Impact Location System. (March 1975)

Wiegel, R.L. Closely Spaced Piles as a Breakwater. Dock and Harbor Authority (September 1961).

St. 1981

#### FLOATING BREAKWATERS

Adee, B. A Review of Developments and Problems in Using Floating Breakwaters. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).

Aerojet-General Corporation. : Mobile Breakwater Concept. (November 1962)

- Bowers, Straub, and Tarapoke. Experimental Studies of Pneumatic and Hydraulic Breakwaters. Falls Hydraulic Lab (August 1959).
- Brebner, A., and A.O. Ofuya. Floating Breakwaters. American Society of Civil Engineers (1969).
- Bulson, P.S. The Theory and Design of Bubble Breakwaters. American Society of Civil Engineers (1968).
- Bulson, P.S. Transportable Breakwaters A Feasibility Study. Military Engineering Experimental Establishment (April 1964).
- Can, J.H. Mobile Breakwater Studies. California Institute of Technology (December 1950).
- Can, J.H., and M.E. Stelzriede. Mobile Breakwater Study. California Institute of Technology (December 1951).
- Dean, W.R. On the Reflection of Surface Waves by a Submerged Plane Barrier. Cambridge Philosophical Society (October 1945).
- DeLong Corporation. Mobile Self-Elevating Platform with Breakwater Used to Form a Multi-Purpose Harbor Unit. (November 1959)
- Dick, T.M., and A. Brebner. A Laboratory Study of Pneumatic Breakwaters. Queens University, Canada (1960).
- Dock and Harbor Authority. A Successful Floating Breakwater Design. (September 1969)
- Evans, J.T. Pneumatic and Similar Breakwaters. Dock and Harbor Authority (December 1955).
- Farrell, J.C. The Attenuation of Water Waves by Hovering Breakwaters. Queens University, Canada (September 1965).
- Fredericksen, H.D., and J.M. Wetsel. An Exploratory Investigation of Mobile Breakwaters. University of Mianesota (June 1959).

Graves, J.R. Floating Breakwaters, 1842.

11

11

. e 18.

4- 70

Green, J.L. Pneumatic Breakwaters to Protect Dredges. American Society of Civil Engineers (May 1961). Harris, A.J., and N.B. Webber. A Floating Breakwater. American Society of Civil Engineers (1969).

- Hay, D. Consideration for the Design of a Floating Breakwater. Department of Public Works of Canada (September 1966).
- Hom-ma, M., and K. Horikawa. An Experimental Study on Floating Breakwaters. Coastal Engineering in Japan (1964).

Howe, C.M. The Use of Pneumatic Breakwaters in Amphibious Warfare (thesis). Princeton University (1957).

Johnston, A.K. Observations on Floating Breakwaters for Reflection of Shallow Water Waves. (1958)

Joly, J. On Floating Breakwaters. (1905)

Kamel, A.M., and D.D. Davidson. Hydraulic Characteristics of Mobile Breakwaters Composed of Tires and Spheres. Army Engineers Waterways Experiment Station, NTIS AD835673L (June 1968).

Kato, J. Damping Effect of Floating Breakwater. American Society of Civil Engineers (August 1969).

- Kennedy, R.J., and J. Marselak. Flexible Porous Floating Breakwaters. American Society of Civil Engineers (1969).
- Kowalski, T. 1974 Floating Breakwater Conference Papers. University of Ehode Island.
- Lee, D.H. Discussion of the Paper "Model-Experiments on Different Designs of Breakwaters." University of Rhode Island.

Marks, W. A Perforated Mobile Breakwater for Fixed and Floating Application. American Society of Civil Engineers (1967).

U.S. Naval Civil Engineering Laboratory. Breakwaters.

- Noble, H.M. Use of Wave-Maze Flexible Floating Breakwater to Protect Offshore Structures and Landings. Offshore Technology Conference (1976).
- O'Brien, Kuchenreuther, and Jones. Mobile Piers and Breakwaters An Explanatory Study of Existing Concepts. Naval Civil Engineering Lab (April 1961).

Ofuya, A.O. On Floating Breakwaters. Queens University, Canada (November 1968).

Patrick, D.A. Model Study of Amphibious Breakwaters. University of California (October 1951).

Richey, E.P., and D.R. Christensen. Prototype Performance Characteristics of Two Floating Breakwaters. Offshore Technology Conference (1976). Ripken, J.F. An Experimental Study of Flexible Floating Breakwaters. University of Minnesota (October 1960).

- Ross, C.W. Model Tests on a Trial-Bulkhead Type of Floating Breakwater. Army Corps of Engineers (September 1957).
- Seymour, Richard J. Tethered Float Breakwater: A Temporary Wave Protection System for Open Ocean Construction. Offshore Technology Conference, NTIS PB246595/3GI (1976).
- Shern, H.W. Floating Breakwater Survey, Summer and Fall 1960. University of California (June 1961).
- Spangler, M.G. Pontoon Breakwater. Naval Civil Engineering Corps (January 1948).
- Stelzriede, M.E. Mobile Breakwater Study. California Institute of Technology (October 1951).
- Wiegel, R.L. Floating Breakwater Survey to 15 August 1959. University of California (June 1960).
- Wiegel, R.L., H.W. Shen, and O.C. Wright. Floating Breakwater Survey 15 August 1959 to 30 June 1960. University of California (June 1960).
- Williams and Wiegel. Hydraulic Breakwater Attenuation of Wind Waves by a Hydraulic Breakwater. (December 1961)

# MANUFACTURERS

ARBEN ENGINEERING CORPORATION 935 West 18th Street Costa Mesa, California 92627

AUTOMATIC POWER DIVISION Penwalt Corporation P.O. Box 18738 Houston, Texas 77023

BENTHOS INCORPORATED North Falmouth, Massachusetts 02556

BORG-WARNER

CURD ENTERPRISES 211 Iracuois Street North Charleston, South Carolina 29406

DANCO INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED 195 West Hills Road Huntington Station New York, New York

FOSS COMPANY 1751 Placentia Avenue Costa Mesa, California 92627

INTERNATIONAL PLASTICS, INCORPORATED 10 Innovation Lane - Box 278 Colwich, Kansas 67030

OCEAN RESEARCH EQUIPMENT Falmouth, Massachusetts

OCEAN SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED 9090 Park West Drive, Suite 100 Houston, Texas 77042

PENNWALT AUTOMATIC POWER, INCORPORATED P.O. Box 18738 Houston, TExas 77023

PRECISION RUBBER AND PLASTIC COMPANY Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

ROLYON MANUFACTURING COMPANY 14635 Commerce Drive Menomonee Falls, Wisconsin 53051

STRUCTURAL FIBERS Chardon, Ohio

1

1

TIDELAND SIGNAL CORPORATION - Made a fiberglass, special-purpose lighted buoy. P.O. Box 42430 Problem: Battery box on top easily damaged. Houston, Texas 77052

. - ´.